
         

 

 

VENETIAN ISLES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

FEBRUARY 22, 2022 
7:00 P.M. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
8785 SW 165 Avenue, Suite 200 

Miami, FL 33193 

www.venetianislescdd.org 
786.347.2700 ext. 2027  Telephone 

877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 

http://www.venetianislescdd.org/


 
AGENDA 

VENETIAN ISLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Venetian Isles Community Clubhouse 

15355 Egret Lake Circle 
Miami, Florida 33185 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
February 22, 2022 

7:00 p.m. 
 
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………………..Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Vacancy Announcement (Seat #1 – Effective February 1, 2022) 

E. Appointment of Officer to Vacant Seat (Seat #1) 

F. Administer Oath of Office and Review New Board Member Duties and Responsibilities 

G. Election of Officers 

• Chairperson 
• Vice Chairperson 
• Secretary/Treasurer 
• Assistant Secretary 

H. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 

I. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

J. Approval of Minutes 

1. November 16, 2021 Regular Board Meeting…………………………………………………...Page 2 

K. Old Business 

1. Update Regarding Shared-Use Lane Markings 

2. Update Regarding Main Entrance Improvements (SW 153 Court) 

3. Update Regarding Street Signs 

4. Update Regarding Lake Bank Erosion………………………………………………………….Page 5 

L. New Business 

M. Administrative & Operational Matters  

1. Announcement of Qualifying Period: Noon, June 13, 2022 – Noon, June 17, 2022 (Seats 3&4) 

N. Board Member and Staff Closing Comments 

O. Adjourn 

 



Page 1



 
VENETIAN ISLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
NOVEMBER 16, 2021 

 
Note: The Venetian Isles Community Development District (the “District”) Regular Board Meeting 
was held in the pool area of the Venetian Isles Community Clubhouse. 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
District Manager Nancy Nguyen called the November 16, 2021, Regular Board Meeting of the 
District to order at approximately 7:00 p.m. in the Venetian Isles Community Clubhouse pool area 
located at 15355 Egret Lake Circle, Miami, Florida 33185.  
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Ms. Nguyen presented proof of publication that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the Miami Daily Business Review on October 13, 2021, as part of the District’s Fiscal 
Year 2021/2022 Meeting Schedule, as legally required. 
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
Ms. Nguyen determined that the attendance of Chairperson Mary Ann Delgado, Vice Chairman José 
Medina and Supervisors Richard Borrazas and David Mattison constituted a quorum and it was in 
order to proceed with the meeting. 
 
Staff members in attendance were: District Manager Nancy Nguyen of Special District Services, Inc.; 
and District Counsel Gregory George of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A. 
 
Also in attendance were: Juan Cespedes of Miami, Florida; Juan Zelaya of Miami, Florida; and Raul 
Alessandri of Alvarez Engineers.  
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1.  September 28, 2021, Regular Board Meeting 
 
Ms. Nguyen presented the minutes of the September 28, 2021, Regular Board Meeting and asked if 
there were any changes and/or corrections. 
 
There being no comments or changes, a motion was made by Mr. Mattison, seconded by Mr. Borrazas 
and passed unanimously approving the minutes of the September 28, 2021, Regular Board Meeting, 
as presented. 
 
G.  OLD BUSINESS 

Page 2



 
 1.   Update Regarding Road Improvements Report (Alvarez Engineers) 
 
Ms. Nguyen stated, per the Board’s request, that she had instructed Alvarez Engineers to perform an 
analysis of the current speed bump locations and to provide an analysis of their effectiveness. Ms. 
Nguyen further explained that Alvarez Engineers provided the District with a Technical 
Memorandum explaining their analysis.  Mr. Alessandri, the representative in attendance on behalf 
of Alvarez Engineers, reviewed the Technical Memorandum with the Board.  The Board discussed 
the need to strategically plan the speed bumps, bicycle sharrow markings and the main entrance 
improvements projects so that the individual projects do not conflict with one another. The Board 
stated that they would like to look into the possibility of installing speed tables similar to the ones 
used in the London Square Plaza located on the southeast corner of SW 137th Avenue and SW 120th 
Street.  A discussion ensued after which the Board consensus was to allow more time for the Board 
to ponder the options provided by Alvarez Engineers in the Technical Memorandum and bring these 
topics back for discussion at a future meeting.     
 

2. Update Regarding Bicycle Sharrow Markings Grants 
 
This item was discussed during item G.1. 
 

3. Update Regarding Main Entrance Improvements (SW 153rd Court) 
 
This item was discussed during item G.1. 
 

4. Update Regarding Street Signs 
 
Ms. Nguyen stated that the emblems for the signs that needed repair work were currently in production 
by Saul Signs.  She went on to advise the Board that after the acceptance of the Saul Signs’ proposal 
for the repairs, additional damage was done to one of the street sign posts at the intersection of SW 
30th Street and Egret Lakes Circle.  She further explained that she requested a proposal from Saul 
Signs to repair the street sign post and sign.  In order to have the repairs completed alongside the 
already approved work, Ms. Nguyen accepted the proposal from Saul Signs in the amount of $1,100. 
Ms. Nguyen stated that it would be in order to ratify the District Manager’s actions.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Borrazas, seconded by Mr. Mattison and unanimously passed ratifying 
the District Manager’s actions and accepting the proposal from Saul Signs in the amount of $1,100 
for the repair of the street sign post and sign at the intersection of SW 30th Street and Egret Lakes 
Circle.   
 

5. Update Regarding Lake Bank Erosion 
 
Ms. Nguyen stated that an inspection of the lake banks reflected that the lake bank that should be 
addressed next should be the Murano lake bank.  Ms. Nguyen reminded the Board that the lake bank 
will look unmaintained; therefore, Ms. Nguyen advised that this project would commence sometime 
between January and March of 2022.  Another item to consider prior to starting the project is the 
weather.  It would be ideal to start the project when the lake bank is not wet.  The Board agreed with 
Ms. Nguyen.  More information on this item will be provided at a future meeting.  
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 
 1.   Staff Report, as Required 
 

Page 3



 
The Board informed Ms. Nguyen that the lakes were showing signs of weed growth.  Ms. Nguyen 
stated that Allstate Resource Management, Inc. (Allstate) ad treated the lakes with herbicide for the 
weed growth on October 22nd, November 2nd and would continue to treat the lakes until the weeds are 
gone.  The Board requested that Allstate be more aggressive with the application of the herbicide. 
Ms. Nguyen acknowledged the Board’s request.  
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE & OPERATIONAL MATTERS 
 1. Staff Report, as Required 
 
There was Staff Report at this time.  
 
J.  BOARD MEMBER & STAFF CLOSING COMMENTS 
 
Ms. Nguyen stated that unless an emergency were to arise, the Board would not need to meet until 
January 25, 2022. 
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Mr. Medina, 
seconded by Mr. Borrazas and passed unanimously adjourning the Regular Board Meeting at 
approximately 8:02 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________                      _________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary             Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

Page 4



Venetian Isles Murano 
Northeast Lake Bank Restoration 

2021/2022 
 

 

 

Restoration Area 

Access Area 

Page 5


	Venetian Isles Community Development District - February 22, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	November 16, 2021 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Update Regarding Lake Bank Erosion




